



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460

JAN 2005

Mr. J. Bruce Richards
President
SAF-RON International, Inc.
P.O. Box 20055
Cincinnati, OH 45220

OFFICE OF
SOLID WASTE AND EMERGENCY
RESPONSE

Dear Mr. Richards:

Thank you for providing the technical product data required by the National Oil and Hazardous Substances Pollution Contingency Plan (NCP), 40 CFR Part 300, on your product "SAF-RON GOLD DISPERSANT (a/k/a SF- GOLD Dispersant)." After conducting our review, your data submission has satisfied the requirements contained in Title 40 of the CFR section 300.915 of the NCP. "SAF-RON GOLD DISPERSANT (a/k/a SF- GOLD Dispersant)" will be listed on the NCP Product Schedule under Dispersants and may be authorized for use by Federal On-Scene Coordinators in accordance with 40 CFR section 300.910. The technical data for this product will be kept on file by the Office of Emergency Management Regulation and Policy Division Oil Program Center pursuant to 40 CFR section 300.920.

Enclosed are some of the relevant provisions in the NCP on restrictions regarding the listing of your product. Please note, you are required to notify the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) of any changes in composition, formulation, handling procedures, or application of your product. Based on this notice, EPA may require retesting of the product.

Also, note that the listing of "SAF-RON GOLD DISPERSANT (a/k/a SF- GOLD Dispersant)" on the NCP Product Schedule does not constitute approval, certification, authorization, licensing or promotion of the product; nor does it imply compliance with any criteria or minimum standards for such agents. Failure to comply with these restrictions or the making of any improper reference to EPA in an attempt to demonstrate approval or acceptance of the product will constitute grounds for removal of the product from the schedule.

Please review the enclosed information and contact Ms. Leigh DeHaven in the Office of Emergency Management at (202) 564-1974 if you have any corrections or questions.

Sincerely,

David Evans, Director
Regulation and Policy Division
Office of Emergency Management



Recycled/Recyclable
Printed with Soy/Canola Ink on paper that
contains at least 50% recycled fiber